
 

Alcohol and Entertainment 
Licensing Sub-Committee (C)

Tuesday 15 December 2015 at 10.30 am
Board Room 4 - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, 
Wembley HA9 0FJ

Membership:

Members Substitute Members
Councillors: Councillors:
Long (Chair)
Hylton
McLeish

Bradley, Chohan, Harrison, 
Hector, Naheerathan and 
Shahzad

For further information contact: Joe Kwateng,  Democratic Services Officer
(020) 8937 1354

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:

democracy.brent.gov.uk

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting



2

Agenda
Introductions, if appropriate.

Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members

Item Page

1 Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant 
financial or other interest in the items on this agenda.

2 Application for a new premises licence by Mr Kuppusamy 
Kirupagaran to provide regulated entertainment, late night 
refreshment and supply alcohol from: 18:00hrs to 05:00hrs Monday 
to Friday and from 10:00hrs to 05:00hrs Saturday & Sunday at Unit 2 
Popin Business Centre, South Way, HA9 0HB pursuant to the 
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. 

1 - 20

3 Application for a new premises licence by Mr Ahmed Mumtaz to 
supply alcohol and remain open from 00:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday 
to Sunday at Metro Supermarket (72 Craven Park Road NW10 4AE) 
pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. 

21 - 34

4 Application for a new premises licence by Mr Abdul Aslami to supply 
alcohol and remain open from: 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday to 
Sunday and provide late night refreshment from 23:00hrs to 
00:00hrs Monday to Sunday Wembley Bay at Fish & Chips (13 
Wembley Hill Road HA9 8AF) pursuant to the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003. 

35 - 60

5 Application by Timothy Sheahan to vary a premises licence to 
specify an individual as designated premises supervisor (DPS) at 
Greenes (362-364 Neasden Lane North NW10 0BT) under the 
Licensing Act 2003. 

61 - 78

6 Application is for a new premises licence by Dor De Casa to supply 
alcohol from: 08:00hrs to 22:00hrs Monday to Sunday and to remain 
open from 06:00hrs to 22:00hrs Monday to Friday and 07:00hrs to 
22:00hrs Saturday & Sunday at Dor De Casa (377 High Road 
Wembley HA9 6AA) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 
2003. 

79 - 92



3

7 Application  for a new premises licence by Catalin Savin to supply 
alcohol and remain open from 07:00hrs to 23:00hrs Monday to 
Friday and from 08:00hrs to 23:00hrs Saturday & Sunday at Tache 
Magazin Romanesc (20 The Broadway East Lane HA9 8JU) pursuant 
to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. 

93 - 110

Conduct of the Hearing:
The hearing shall proceed as follows:
 General introduction by the Regulatory Services Manager
 Case for the Responsible Authority – Police/Regulatory Services
 Questioning of the Responsible Authority by Applicant and Members
 Case for the Applicant
 Questioning of the Applicant by the Responsible Authority and Members 
 Summing up by the Responsible Authority
 Summing up by the Applicant 

Members’ Deliberation
The Chair will then ask the representatives of the Responsible Authority and the Applicant 
to leave the meeting room whilst the panel goes into close session to deliberate the 
application. The applicant and the representatives of the responsible authority will be 
recalled to the meeting room when the Sub-Committee has made its decision.  The 
decision will be confirmed in writing to the applicant within 7 days

 Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the 
meeting.

 The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 
members of the public.





LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Mr Kuppusamy Kirupagaran

Name & Address of Premises: Unit 2 Popin Business Centre, South Way, HA9 0HB

Applicants Agent:

The application is for a new premises licence:

to provide regulated entertainment, late night refreshment and supply alcohol from: 
18:00hrs to 05:00hrs Monday to Friday and from 10:00hrs to 05:00hrs Saturday & Sunday

2. Background

None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 13 of the application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from Public Safety.  Conditions from the Police have 
been agreed.

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  7.2 8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Associated Papers
      

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of Public Safety Objection
C. OS Map



Brent 
0 5 A'JO 20!5 

SCHEDULE 2 

Received 

0 5 OCT 2015 
DIGITAL POSTROOM 

2 

regulation 10 

NEW PREMISES LICENCE 
APPLICATION FORM 

Application for a premises licence to be granted 
under ttie Licensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this form please read the guidance mrtes at the end of the form. 
if you are compleriHng this fcmn by hand please write legitJiy in block cajritito. In all cases ensure that your answers 
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. 
You may wish to iceep a copy of thie completed form for your records. 

i/w©-... MRv... ..Ka.ff.o.s/».iy\.i.. ..Ki-^-f?A4 A. JEA^. 

apply for a premises licence under 
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for tfie premises de«:rlt3ed In Part 1 below (the 
premises) and I/We are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in 
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

Part 1 - Premises Details 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

o f f i ce OP^T '2-

So û n-̂  u>^M 

Post town ^^ g M ^ L t V Postcode | - / ^ « ^ ^^B 

Telephone number of premises (if »iy) 

Non-domestic rateable value of premises 

o'^o-3^^" -'TP^S 

£ 5 ^ 8 - ^ r=ec5 



Part 2 - Applicant details 
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as 

a) An individual or individuals* 
b) a person other than an individual* 

i. as a limited company 
ii. as a partnership 
iii. as an unincorporated association or 
iv. otho' (for example a statutory corporation) 

c) a recognised dub 
d) a charity 
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment 
f) a headth service body 
g) a person who is registered under Psrt 2 of the Care Standards Act 

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales 

9^) A person who is registered uxier Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health 
and Soda! Care Act 2CM38 (within the meaning of that Part) in an 
ind^>endent hospital in England 

^) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales 

Please tick ̂  Yes 

rdsAct 

[ T 

D 
D 
D 
a 
D 
D 
a 
n 
D 

please complete section (A) 

please complete section (B) 
please complete section (B) 
please compile section (B) 
please compile section (B) 
please complete section (B) 
please complete section (B) 
please complete section (B) 
please complete sedion (B) 
please complete sedion (B) 

Q please compile sedion (B) 

□ please complete section (B) 

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm: 

I am carrying on or proposing to cany on a business which involves the use of the 
pn^nises for licensable activities; or 

I am m^ing the application pursuant to a 
o Statutory function or 
o A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative 

Please tick v̂  Yes 
D 

D 
a 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 

Mr B ^ Mrs D Miss D 

Surname 

MsD Other title D 
(for exanple, Rev) 

First names 

Kf AuP'^'^M^'^ l<ufft>5,/VMV 

I am 18 years old or over 
Please tick V Ye« 

0̂  
Current postal 
address 
If different from 
premises address 

Post Town 

OayUme contact telephone number 

E-mail address (optional) 

\>^ev^aLeY Postcode h f^'=i CD)-i s 

tlSll '^^'^^ ^^ 



SECOND JNDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if apofleabte) 

Mr D Mrs D Miss D 

Surname 

Othertille 
/ I—! 

(for^xample. Rev) LJ 

Current postal 
address 
If different from 
premises address 

Post Town 

Da^ ime contact telephone num^r 

E-mail address 
(optional) 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered 
number. In case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and 
address of each party concerned. 

Name 

Address 

Registered number (where applicable) 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, cqplpany, unincorporated association etc.) 

Telephone number (if any) 

E-mail address (optional) 



Part 3 Operat ing Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when 
do you want it to end? 

Day jMonth Year 

g>|f \(^ s-

stliZ'n^^ZreZStTSZ' *° ̂ "^" ' ''^ ^ ^ - ' - ^̂  - V one time, piease 

Please give a general description of the 
premises (please read guidance note 1) 

i)jlA5̂ î ^̂ . (^^^3 

X e :£. 

/A 



Please tick ^ Yes 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

Provision of regulated entertainment 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) 
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) 

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) 

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) 

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) 
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) 
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill In box G) 
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in box H) 

Provision of ^tertainment facilities for; 
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) 
j) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) 
k) entertainment of a similar descr^stion to that falling within (i) or (j) (If ticking yes, fill in box K) 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) 

Sale of alcohirf (if ticking yes, fill in box M) 

In ail cases complete boxes N, O and P 

D 
D 
D 
D 
E 
0-

a-

D s-
0-
0-

Plays 
standard days and fin 
(Diease read aukJance 
Day 
Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start 

lings 
note 6) 
Finish 

/ 
/' 

-^ 

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or 
outdoors or both - please tick [^ (please read 
guidance note 2). 

Indoors 

Outdoors 
Both 

Please give further details here>^ease read auidance note 3) 

State atK^seasonai variations for oerforming olavs (olease re?id auidance note 4) Y 
Non standard timings. Where vou Intend to use the oremises for the 
oerformance of olavs at different times to those listed in the column on the left. 
Dlease list (olease read auidance note 5) 



B 
F i lms 
standard days and timings 
fDlease read auidance note 6) 
Day 
Men 

Tue 

Wed 

Tliur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start Finisii 

Will the performance of films tal(e place indoors or 
outdoors or both - please tick K ] (please read 
guidance note 2). 

Indoors 

Outdoors 
Both 

Please aive furttier details here Release read auidance note 3) 1 
1 

y-
State anv seasonal variations forihe exhibition of films (olease read guidance 
note 4) / 

Non standard ffAiinas. Where vou Intend to use ttie oremls^ for tiie exhiiiitiCHi 
of films at cOfferent imes to ttio^ listed In the coiumn CMI t i e left, oleasi 
(please reaEf quidance note 5) 

. | i _ f t 

illSt 
V ' 

indoor sporting events 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 
Day 
Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start Finish 

Please alve further details fplease read auidance note 3) 

State anv seasonal variatfon^for Indoor soortlna events release read auidance 
note 4) y^ 

/ 
/ 

Non stancfiird timinas. Where vou intend to use the premises for Indoor 
sDortlnfl^events at different times to those listed In the column on the left 
Di^se list fDlease read auidance note 5) 



Boxing or wrestling 
entertainment 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 
Day 
Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start Finish 

'1 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place 
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick [■/] (please 
read guidance note 2). 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both 
Please olve furttier details here fDlease reatfauidance note 3) 1 

^ 1 

X 
State anv seasonal varfations for boxina or wrestlina ent^alnment (please read 
quidance note 4) / 

Non starCdard ttminc^s. Where vou intend to use the prmiises for boxinp or 
wres0ia entertainment at different times to those listed in ttie column on ttie 
left/l>lease list (oiease read auldance note 5> 

Live Music 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 
Day Start Finish 

Will the performance of live music take place 
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick \/\ (please 
read guidance note 2) 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both 

V ^ 

Mon 

Tue 

f f g p e<rtr(i Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

7 ^ t f ^ 

Wed 

Thur 

Jl»5_ cSTrO State anv seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read 
guidance note 4) 

-/4H. D T J ^ 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

|8tfO 

f(?(7t5 

\0(TO 

or<r^ 

O^TTO 

Non standard timings. Where vou Intend to use the premises for the 
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the 
left. Please list (please read ouidance note 5) 



' Recorded music 
iitanaara aays ana timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 
Day 
Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start 

fic^ 

f9^ 

!6iP 

)St^ 

f^iP 

|oeo 

/ O t o 

15-62 

Finish 
or^ 

D P ^ 

OV<^ 

D S ^ 

p r » ^ 

D J D ^ 

csi^sO 

csrco 

Will the playing of recorded music take place 
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick [^ (please 
read guidance note 2) 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both 

l ^ 

Please aive further dslalls here (oiease read guidance note 3) [ 
1 

State anv seasonal variations for oiavina recorded music (olease read auidance 
note 4) 

Mon standard timinas. Where vou intend to use the orwilses for ttie olaving of 
record^ music at different Hmes to ttiose listed in the column on the left. 
Diease list folease read quidance note 5) 

Performances of danc@ 
standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 
Day 
Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start 

ISii^ 

lf6^ 

|St!0 
J 

]Si^ 

\ ^ 

(ooo 

pct> 

(Oi>^ 

Finish 
e525^ 

crty^ 

5 i i r o 

OfO^ 

ofisro 

or^ 

0S<^ 
C>Sl?o 

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or 
outeioors or both - please ticic K ] (please read 
guidance note 2). 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both 

U-^ 

PiMse aive further details here (please read auidance note 3) 

State anv seasonal variations for ttie oerformance of dance (please read 
auidance note 4) 

Non standard timinas. Where vou intend to use the oremls^ for the 
performance of dance at different times to those listed In the column on 
left, o l ^se list (please read auidance note 5) 

me 



H 
Anything of a similar 
description to that falling 
within (e), (f) or (g) 
standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 

Day 
Men 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 
feto2.£ 

start 

tB^ 

Is^ 

f!f<K> 

l l tss 

(H=» 

fdo^ 

.._,maS.,. _ 

Finish 

O t ^ 

oJTipo 

e>riT=> 

OTiK) 

osriBO 

OS'ZJO 

Please give a description of the activities you will be providing 

Will this entertainment take olace indoors or outdoom 
or both - Diease tick fv l (olease read guidance note 2). 

Indoors 
Outdoors 
Both 

L-—— 

Please alve further details here (please read auidance note 3) 1 

State anv ^asonal variations for entertalnmOTt of a similar descrloWon to that 
£ i ts . s^t^f / \ f£x ^ / 1 r 1 _ . ^ ^ - . . . : u . ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ L Jt\ 
la i i i r ia wnnm i ^ i , ut u r \%ff [pitsats^ le^au uuiuaiiue i iute H) 

Hon standard timlnas. Where vou Intend to use the oremisw for the 
entertainment of similar de^iriotion to that fallina within (e). (fi or (g) at 
different « m ^ to tiiose listed In me column on the W . olease list (olease read 
auidance note 5) 

f-(ejU0W> 

Provision of facll 
making music 
standard days and tin 
(please read guidance 

Day 

Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start 

ities for 

lings 
} note 6) 

Finish 

, / 

P i^se give a description of the facilities for making music you will be 
providing 

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors 
or both - Diease tick fv'l (please read auidance note 2). 

P i ^ ^ aive further details here (please reaST auidance no 

Indoors 
Outdoors 

'Both 
e3) 

State anv s^sonrf^variaHons for the orovlslon of facilities for maWna mu^c 
(Diease read quidance note 4) 

y X 
Mon standard timinas. Where vou Intend to use m& o ran l s^ for orovlsion of 
faclllttes for makina music at different times to those listed in the column on 
the left, Diease list (Diease read auidance note 5̂  



Provision of facll 
danc ing 
standard days and timin 
read guidance note 6) 
Day 
IVIon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start 

^ 

fSoo 

\<^t^ 

\h^ 

IW 

jg^CO 

| O . 0 O 

(C^C-O 

ties for 

gs (please 

Finish 
Dsirci 

DS150 

©sDo 

tPS^^ 

©s-1^ 

©5-B0 

DSTTD 

OS^ 

Wilt the faci l i t i^ for dancing be Indoors or outdoors 
or both - please ticl< M (see guidance note 2). 

indoors 

Outdoors 

Both 

% 

Please alve a description of the facilities for dancina vou will be providina 

Please alve further details here (olease read auidance note 3) 

State anv seasonirf variatfc»is for providing dancing facilities (please read 
guidance note 4) 

> 

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premise for the provisicm 
of faclllUes for dancina at dHfw«it flmes to those listed In the a>lumn on ttie 
left, please list (please read auidance note 5) 

Provision of facilities for 
entertainment of a 
similar description to 
that failing within (1) or 
0) 
standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 
Day 
Men 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun , 

start 

f§tP 

\ ^ 

iSĉ  

4 ^ 

fSt^ 

ffc.CO 

tiS^ 

((5't>=' 

Finish 

03T5O 

F>KUO 

j>^tJ^ 

9V>^ 

OS^i^ 

pcTS^ 

OS~<T^ 

e>\~iso 

Pimm alve a description of the tvoe of entertelnment fadlltv vou will be 
providing 

Wfll the OTtertainment facility be indoors or outdoors 
o r b o t h — DJease tick Fv'l /niAasp rasci auidannp nfite P1 

Please alve furttier details here (please read auidance no 

1 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both 

l^ 

e3) 

State anv seasonal variations for the provirfon of fadlMes for ^ter^ lnment of 
a similar description to that felling within (1) or fl) (olease read auidance note 4) 

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the provision 
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to 
(i) at different times to those listed in the column on the 

that falling within fi) or 
left. Please list (olease 

read auidance note 5) 



Lat@ nig 
standard c 
(please re« 
Day 
Men 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

ht refreshment 
Jays and timings 
ad guidance note 6) 
Start 

/D(P 
( g - ^ — 

OgtP 

( f r tP 

\M^ 

\ ^ 

/Sto 

f S ^ 

Finish 

OSl^ 

OfCP" 

(C^JlP 

orcf=> 

<S>fVO 

&ST^ 

OiTJ^ 

Will the provision of late night refreshment taice 
place Indoors or outdoors or both - please ticl< [^] 
(please read guidance note 2). 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both 

t - ^ 

Please give further details here (please read quidance note 3) 1 

State any seasonal variations for ttie orovision of late night refreshment (please 
read auidance note 4) 

Mon standard iminas. Whwe vou intend to use the ormi isK for ttie Drovldon 
of late niqht refreshm^it at different times, to those listed in the column on ttie 
left, please list (please read auidance note 5) 

M 
S u p p l y of alcohol 
standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 
Day 

Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

start 

iRfO 
-fg>Prr 

} H ^ 

l&t^ 

Ih^ 

\h=> 

\eoo 

jcrw 
/00t> 

Finish 

f5 fV^ 
' - ■ ' } . 

(^QjO 

OSTJO 

OS^ 

DXD^ 

DST;5> 

o y t a 

c>Kt>^ 

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption 
(Please tick box «0 (please read guidance note 7) 

State anv seasonal variations for the orovl^on of iate 
read auidance note 4) 

On the premises 

Off the premises 

Both 

V ^ 

night refreshment f olease 

Non-standard timings. Wh«re vou intoid to use tiie ormnises for the SUDDIV of 
alcohol at dlffwwit ames to those listed In the column on the left olease list 
(Diease read auidance not? 5) 



state the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor 

Name m ^0.{?Pi^.S.firr^^ fef^.PA^ftif^J^. 

Address 

Postcode 

Personal Licence number(if icnown) 

Issuing licensing authority (if known).....4^?J>=©3T^....4of?^;^. 11 of....^^:^^'. 

N 
Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the 
use of the premises that may give rise to concern In respect of children (please read guidance note 8) 

H o u r s premises are 
o p e n to the public 
standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 

Day 
Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

start 
f9(P 

f!fV^ 

|Srt>o. 

l2rDc 

rv&* 

ItSZKO 

jooo 
HWC' 

Finish 
b^tPP 

OST* 

oVtr" 

o^^ 

O'S^ 

■£>nP 

ostf^ 
Oil!^ 

state anv seasonal variation folease read auidance note 4) 

Non-standard timlnas. Where vou intend to use the oremises to be ooen to ttie 
Dubiic at different times to those listed in the column on the left olease list 
(please read auidance note 5) 



P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e) (please read guidance note 9) 

Seeking advice from the local council and the local police regarding local planning policies, 
transport policies and crime prevention strategies when preparing for an event. 
Setting crowd capacity limits for the events within the prescribed parameters of the local 
council's crime prevention strategies. 

3) The prevention of crime and disorder 

Undertaking the comprehensive risk assessments where necessary in order to ensure that 
crime and disorder and public safety matters are identified and addressed. 
During major events at Wembley Stadium the event organisers will take all prescribed 
necessary precautions to ensure the smooth running of the event without incidents. 
Use of plastic bottles and cups wherever necessary. 
CCTV 

c) Public safety 

Ensuring the staff are well trained and in appropriate numbers in line with the crowd capacity. 
Ensuring areas are well lit where appropriate during night events. 
Adequate signage where necessary to ensure proper warning and controls. 
Ensuring the staff are well trained and in appropriate numbers in line with the crowd capacity. 
CCTV 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

Ensuring the staff are well trained and in appropriate numbers in line with the crowd capacity. 
Ensuring not to promote alchahole sales 
Adequate door supervisor 
CCTV surveillance 
696 Risk assesment on unknown events 

e) The protection of children from harm 

Ensuring children are always accompanied by an adult where appropriate. 
Ensuring areas are well lit where appropriate during night events. 

13 Premises New Application.doox 



C h ^ M i s t Plane i ^ / Yas 

I have made or endosed payment of the fee i H ^ 
! have endosed the plan of the premises W^ 
I have sent copies of this application and the frfan to responsible authories and 
otherew^ere applicable B ^ 
I have endosed the consent form completed by the indivldu^ \ vwsh to be premises 
supOT/isor, if applicable D 
I undersfeind that I must now advertise my application - see endosed informafion leaflet B^ 
i undarsland ttial if I do not winply wrtfi tie above requirements my aFplication wit be r^e«ed B^ 

r r IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CON¥ICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE 
S T A N D A i D SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LiCENSIiG ACT 2 i03 TO MAKE A 
FALSE STATCMEflT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH TMiS APPUCATION 

Par t 4 - Slinafyres (please read guidance note 10) 

SIgnatyre of aw«lcant or applicant's solicitor or mm duty authortsed agent (Please read guidance note 11). If 
dgning m h^m of fli@ applicant pi@ase sMe in what edacity. 

Signature ....V.N^..!...rr!rl!_—11^.... 

Date CL^.(r.J.}.5r. 

Capatity .....L£B^S.6r.j?*?fy?.<^. 

For lolnt ^ipllwiofis slfnatiire of 2*^ appieant or 2*^ appllcanf s sirflclor or ether aiittioris«d aient (Please 
read guldrnw note 12). » algnlni on brtiai of i w appllctnt p l « « ^m In what «pMlt f . 

Signature. 

Date 

Capacity . 

Contact name (where not prariousfy given} and.pc»tal address for eorrespmdeitcx as«3dg 
application (please read guidance note 13) 

Post towi / 

tedwitliWs 

Post code 

Telephone number 

E-mail address (optional) 



 
 
 

  Public Safety Team 
Regeneration and Growth 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 OFJ 

  TEL 

EMAIL 

WEB 

(020) 8937 5364 

colin.wickes@brent.gov.uk 

http://www.brent.gov.uk 

 OUR REF: 

  YOUR REF: 

 

 

223438138 
 
 

   
   
 DATE: 4

th
  November 2015 

Mr Kuppasamy Kirupagaran 
Crystal Club 
1 Popin Business Centre  
Southway 
Wembley 
HA9 0HB 
 
 
Licensing Act 2003 

Application for a Premises Licence  
2 Popin Business Centre South Way Wembley HA9 0HF 
 

Dear Mr Kirupagaran 
 
 
I refer to your application for Premises Licence for the above named premises. In accordance to 
the drawing submitted to us in relation to the application, the Public Safety Team make a 
revised Representation to the Licensing Authority on the grounds of Public Safety.  
 
Providing you are willing to accept the following proposed licence conditions the Public Safety 
Team would withdraw the Representation:- 
 
 
Licence Conditions 

 

 The maximum number of persons permitted in the Ground Floor Bar area shall not 

exceed 60 including staff. 

 Any locks or flush latches on exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from fastenings 
other than push bars whilst the public are on the premises.  

 

 Any socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and 
other portable equipment) that are accessible to performers or staff shall be suitably 
protected by a residual current device (RCD having a rated residual operating current not 
exceeding 30 milliamps).  
 
 

In order for the Public Safety Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you 
to confirm in writing or via Email that you accept the above licence conditions.  
 



We will require these conditions to appear on the licence schedule should the licence be 
granted.  
 
Please Note: The capacity of this premises has been estimated in accordance with The Building 
Regulations, Technical Regulations for Places of Public Entertainment and on the basis that 
there is only one outward opening exit door leading into the final exit/entrance 2 and the 
scanned scaled drawing does appear to be accurate.    
 
If you require further clarification please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 
Colin Wickes 
Principal Public Safety Officer 
Regulatory Services 
Regeneration and Growth 
Brent Council 
 

 

 

 







LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Mr Ahmed Mumtaz

Name & Address of Premises: Metro Supermarket, 72 Craven Park Road NW10 4AE

Applicants Agent: Robert Jordan

The application is for a new premises licence:

to supply alcohol and remain open from: 00:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday to Sunday

2. Background

None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 5/6 of the application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from a local resident.

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  7.2 8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  



8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Associated Papers
      

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of Resident Objection
C. OS Map



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223428749 

Premises 

METRO SUPERMARKET, 72 Craven Park Road, London, NW10 4AE Location Map 

About the agent 

Type Limited Company 

Agent 

Organisation name Pr Retail 

Address 

Town 

County 

Postcode 

Email address 

PUMP HOUSE 
HENHAM 

BISHOPS STORTFORD 

HERTS 

CM22 6JG 

robertiordan01@btinternet.com 

Applicant number 

Total One 

About applicant one 

Type Individual 

Applicant One 

Title 

Forename 1 

Surname 

Mr 

AJimed 

Mumtaz 

Address 

Town 

County 

Postcode 

Email address 

Page: 1 

mailto:robertiordan01@btinternet.com


Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223428749 

Applicant One 

Phone Number 

Mobile 

Premises Details 

Address 

Post Town 

Postcode 

Teleptione number 

Non-Domestic Rateable Value 

72 Craven Parl< Road, London, N\A/10 4AE 

NW10 4AE 

10000.00 

Operating Schedule 

Desired Start Date 

Desired End Date 

Number Expected 

General Description of Premises 

28/10/2015 

CONVENIENCE STORE 

LIcensable Activities 

Supply of alcoiioi Yes 

M. Supply of alcohol - Stendard Times 

Day Monday 

Start Time 00:00 

End Time 00:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Tuesday 

00:00 

00:00 

Day Wednesday 

Page: 2 



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223428749 

M. Supply of alcohol - Standard Times 

Start Time 00:00 

End Time 00:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Thursday 

00:00 

00:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Friday 

00:00 

00:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Saturday 

00:00 

00:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Sunday 

00:00 

00:00 

M. Supply of alcohol - Further Details 

On/Off Sales 

Seasonal Variations 

Non-Standard Timings 

Off the premises 

for avoidance of doubt the premises will be licensed for off 
sales of alcohol 24hour trading from O0:00hours to 
24:00hours monday to Sunday 

Premises Supervisor 

Name 

Address 

Postcode 

MOHAMMAD SADIQ SAIFI 

Page: 3 



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223428749 

Premises Supervisor 

Phone 

Email 

Licence Number 

Issuing Licensing Authority EALING 

N. Concern In respect of children 

Concerns Regarding Children NONE 

0. Hours premises are open to the public - Standard Times 

Day Monday 

Start Time 00:00 

End Time 00:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Tuesday 

00:00 

00:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Wednesday 

00:00 

00:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Thursday 

00:00 

00:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Friday 

00:00 

00:00 

Day Saturday 

Page: 4 



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223428749 

O. Hours premises are open to the public - Standard Times 

Start Time 

End Time 

00:00 

00:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Sunday 

00:00 

00:00 

O. Hours premises are open to the public - Further Details 

Seasonal Variations 

Non-Standard Timings 

for avoidance of doubt the premises will be open for off 
sales of alcohol 24hour trading from O0:00hours to 
24:00hours monday to Sunday 

P. Licensing Objectives 

General CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance 
standards and maintained in a good working condition and 
recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made 
available to police and authorised Officers from Brent 
Council upon request. 

CCTV cameras shall be installed to cover the entrance of 
the premises. 

The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear 
facial recognition images and a clear head and shoulders 
image of every person entering 

or leaving the premises. 

A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours 
which licensable activities are permitted shall be visible from 
the outside of each entrance to the premises. 

No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 6.0% ABV 
shall be stocked or sold. 

A ^Challenge 25i policy shall be adopted and 

Page: 5 



Premises Licence - Initial Application 
Brent Council 

Ref. 223428749 

p. Licensing Objectives 

adhered to. 

A sign stating iHo proof of age i No sale^, shall be 
displayed at the point of sate. 

Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to 
consumers, staff v\/ho provide training and all managers will 
undergo regular training of Licensing Act 2003 legislation. 
This will be documented and signed for by the DPS and the 
member of staff receiving the training. This training log shall 
be kept on the premises and made available for inspection 
by police and relevant authorities upon request. 

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and 
made available for 

Inspection on request to an authorised officer of 
Brent Council or the 

Police, which will record the following : 
All crimes reported to the venue 
All ejections of patrons 

Any complaints received 
Any faults in the CCTV system 

Any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency 

service. 

Prevention of Crime and Disorder As above 

no beer, lager or cider above 6%abv to be sold from the 
premises. 

All tranxsactions between 23:00hours and 06:00hours All 
transactions after 23:00hours and 05:00hours the following 
day shall take place via the hatch at front of premises 

Public Safety As above 

Prevention of Public Nuisance As above 

Protection of Children firom Harm As above 

Page: 6 



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223428749 

Declaration 

Data_Protection 

Associated documents 

dps consent form 

About this form 

Issued by 

Assigned to 

Contact email 

Contact phone 

Channel 

Received on 

Form reference 

Status 

Contact method 

Type 

Amount paid 

Payment method 

Brent Council 
Environment and Neighbourhood Services 
Regulatory Services 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 OFJ 

Liquor Licensing 

environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk 

020 8937 5359 

Customer Portal 

29/09/2015 

223428749 

Submitted on 29/09/2015 13:01 

Self service 

Premises Licence - Initial Application 

£190.00 

Debit Card 

Page: 7 

mailto:environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk




    Document 

��  

From: Legister, Linda 
Sent: 17 November 2015 14:22 
To: Legister, Linda 
Subject: FW: Off license in 72 craven park road NW10 4AE 
 
 
From:]  
Sent: 02 October 2015 06:51 

To: HSL Mailbox 

Subject: FW: Off license in 72 craven park road NW10 4AE 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone 
 

---- Begin forwarded message ---- 

From: '> 

Date: 2 Oct 2015 06:48:26 

To: hsl@brent.gov.uk<'hsl@brent.gov.uk'> 

Subject: Off license in 72 craven park road NW10 4AE 

Objection regarding off license application on 72 craven park road, NW10 4AE, London  
Hi  
My name is Ali and I am a local resident and live on craven park road, as there are 
already more than 4 off licenses nearby and due to that at night there is a lot of 
disturbance, and as 72 has also applied for a 24 hour license I believe that this will 
cause more trouble and disturbance in the area, which we already are facing so i wanted 
to put and objection against the applicant. I am also ready to go in court with all other 
neighbours, please contact me on:  
Thanks very much and I really hope you put forward my point and hopefully reject 
another off license in this particular area. Sincerely please we don't want any more off 
licenses in this area 
Thanks very very much  
 
 
 
 
Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone 
 

           

 

https://overview.mail.yahoo.com/?.src=iOS
mailto:hsl@brent.gov.uk
mailto:hsl@brent.gov.uk
x-apple-data-detectors://3/1
x-apple-data-detectors://4/
https://overview.mail.yahoo.com/?.src=iOS








LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Mr Abdul Aslami

Name & Address of Premises: Wembley Bay Fish & Chips 13 Wembley Hill Road HA9 8AF

Applicants Agent: Personal Licence Courses Ltd

The application is for a new premises licence:

to supply alcohol and remain open from: 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday to Sunday and 
provide late night refreshment from 23:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday to Sunday

2. Background

None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 16 of the application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from the Police, Public Safety, Public Health and 
Residents

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  7.2 8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Associated Papers
      

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of Police Objection
C. Copy of Public Health Objection
D. Copy of Public Safety Objection
E. Copy of Residents Petition
F. OS Map



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing 
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the 
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

lAVe m^ySDULASLAMI .. ..P.-O-B: 
(Insert name(s) of applicant) 

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in 
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing 
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

Part 1 - Premises Details 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

WEMBLEY BAY FISH & CHIPS 
13 WEMBLEY HILL ROAD 

iiniiiiliiuililllllllllllllllli 
SSG.'iPDF'CTR I 

2 3 OCT 2015 
DIGITAL. HuBTROOM 

Post town WEMBLEY Postcode HA9 8AF 

Telephone number at premises (if any) 

Non-domestic rateable value of premises 

07908796958 

£11,000.00 

Part 2 - Applicant Details 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as 
Please tick as appropriate 

a) an individuaLor individuals * 

b) a person other than an individual * 

as a limited company 

as a partnership 

ii. as an unincorporated association or 

v. other (for example a statutory corporation) 

c) a recognised club 

d) a charity 

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment 

please complete section (A) 

n 
n 
n 

ation) n 

D 
D 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

n please complete section (B) 



1) a health service body 

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care 
Standards Act 2000 (cl4) in respect of an independent 
hospital in Wales 

CD please complete section (B) 

□ please complete section (B) 

O please complete section (B) ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the 
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England 

'̂ iiiwjfetlSiiif'̂ '̂̂ f""^ '̂' of police of a police force in England Q please complete section (B) 
and Wales 

♦ If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm: 

Please tick yes 

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for 
licensable activities; or 
I am making the application pursuant to a 

statutory function or 
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 

n 

Mr IE! Mrs n Miss Q Ms n Other Title (for 
example. Rev) 

Surname 
ASLAMI 

First names 
ABDUL 

I aim 18 years old or over Please tick yes 

Current postal address if 
different from premises 
address 

Post town Postcode 

Daytime contact telephone number 

E-mail address 
(optional) 



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

Mr n Mrs D Miss Q Ms Q 

Surname 

Other Title (for 
example, Rev) 

First names 

1 am 18 years old or over O Please tick yes 

Current postal address if 
different from premises 
address 

Post town 

Daytime contact telephone number 

E-mail address 
(optional) 

Postcode 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any 
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body 
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 

Name 

Address 

Registered number (where applicable) 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 

Telephone number (if any) 

E-mail address (optional) 



Part 3 Operating Schedule 

DD MM YYYY 
When do you want the premises licence to start? 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DP MM X X ^ ^ 
want it to end? 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 

A FISH AND CHIPS RESTAURANT WITH A FACILITY TO SERVE ALCOHOL. 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, 
please state the number expected to attend. 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

Please tick any that 
apply Provision of regulated entertainment 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) D 

b) films(iftickingyes, fill inboxB) C] 

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) [D 

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O 

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) CU 

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) [U 

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) O 

, . anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) r—i 
•̂  (if ticking yes, fill in box H) 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ^ 

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) 13 

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 



Late night refreshment 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
6) 

Day 

Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start 

23:00 

HRS 

23:00 

HRS 

23:00 

HRS 

23:00 

HRS 

23:00 

HRS 

23:00 

HRS 

23:00 

HRS 

Finish 

00:00 

HRS 

00:00 

HRS 

00:00 

HRS 

00:00 

HRS 

00:00 

HRS 

00:00 

HRS 

00:00 

HRS 

Will the provision of late night refreshment take 
place indoors or outdoors or both - please tick 
(please read guidance note 2) 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both 

m 
U 
D 

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment 
(please read guidance note 4) 

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the 
„ _ » . , : „ : » „ n f i - ^ n „ : « k « _ » f - « < , L « „ . . * «^ j:cr«_„«,<. ^ _ , » 4.» ^i .— i : « ^ - j :. pjiuvisiuu ui laic uii^ui ic i icsuiucut ai u i i ic icui iiuics. lu tuusc usicu lu 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 

oif ' ^ ^ 

<8».)li?( 

tm 



Supply of alcohol 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
6) 

1 
Day 

Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start 

10:00 

HRS 

10:00 

HRS 

10:00 

HRS 

10:00 

HRS 

10:00 

HRS 

10:00 

HRS 

10:00 

HRS 

Finish 

00:00 

HRS 

00:00 

HRS 

00:00 

HRS 

00:00 

HRS 

00:00 

HRS 

00:00 

HRS 

00:00 

HRS 

Will the SUDDIV of alcohol be for consumption -
please tick f oiease read guidance note 7) 

On the 
premises 

Off the 
premises 

Both 

D 

D 
m 

State anv seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read 1 
„ . . : j r . r > „ „ « „ + „ /^^ 

NONE 

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the 1 
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the i 
left, please list (please read guidance note 5) J 

NONE 

state the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated 
premises supervisor: 

Name 
MR ABDUL ASLAMI 
Address 

Postcode 
Personal licence number (if known) 

Issuing licensing authority (if known) 
SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCH. 



K 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters 
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read 
guidance note 8). 

NONE 

Hours premises are open 
to the public 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
6) 

Day 

Men 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start 

10:00 

HRS 

10:00 

HRS 

10:00 

HRs"^ 

10:00 

HRS 

10:00 

HRS 

10:00 

HRS 

10:00 

HRS 

Finish 

00:00 

HRS 

00:00 

HRS 

00:00 

HRS 

00:00 

HRS 

00:00 

HRS 

00:00 

HRS 

00:00 

HRS 

State any seasonal variations folease read guidance note 4) 

NONE 

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the 
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, 
please list (please read guidance note 5) 

NONE 



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 9) 
-STRICT IMPLEMENTATION OF CHALLENGE 25 POLICY 
-ALL STAFF TO BE TRAINED IN RESPONSIBLE ALCOHOL RETAILING 
-CCTV TO RECORD FOR 24HRS. 
-JOINING RETAILWATCH SCHEMES & KEEPING IN TOUCH WITH THE POLICE 
-REFUSAL AND INCIDENT BOOKS KEPT AT PREMISES 
-TRAINING MANUAL WILL BE KEPT AT PREMISES 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 
-CCTV INSTALLED INSIDE AND OUTSIDE THE PREMISES 
-CCTV TO RECORD FOR 24HRS 
-JOIN RETAIL WATCH SCHEMES 
-INCIDENT BOOK AVAILABLE ON PREMISES AT ALL TIMES 
-ALL ALCOHOL WILL BE SERVED WITH A MEAL/TAKEAWAY ORDERS ONLY 

c) Public safety 
-CCTV TO MONITOR PREMISES 24HOURS 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 
-NOTICE TO CUSTOMERS REGARDING CONSIDERATION FOR NEIGHBOURS. 
-TO MONITOR ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR BY USE OF CCTV 
-ASKING CUSTOMERS TO LEAVE PREMISES IN A QUIET AND ORDERLY MANNER 

e) The protection of children from harm 
-STRICT IMPLEMENTATION OF CHALLENGE 25 POLICY 
-CHALLENGE 25 POSTERS DISPLAYED ACROSS THE PREMISES 
-REFUSALS REGISTER TO BE ON THE PREMISES AND KEPT UP TO DATE AND MADE 
AVAILABLE UPON THE REQUEST OF POLICE, TRADING STANDARDS AND LOCAL 
AUTHORITY LICENSING OFFICERS 



Checklist: 
Please tick to indicate agreement 

• I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. Kl 
• I have enclosed the plan of the premises. ^ 
• I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where i ^ 

applicable. 
• I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises lyi 

supervisor, if applicable. 
• I understand that I must now advertise my application. | 3 
• I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be ^ 

rejected. 

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING 
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, 
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. 

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10) 

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11). 
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity. 

Signature 

Date 

Capacity 

„—"■' A ^ ) 

.A^^^ 
^ 7 
22-10-2015 

AGENT 

For joint applications, signature of 2"'' applicant or 2"'' applicant's solicitor or other authorised 
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what 
capacity. 

Signature 

Date 

Capacity 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this 
application (please read guidance note 13) 
MR MANPREET SINGH KAPOOR 
PERSONAL LICENCE COURSES LID 
STUDIO 8 
HAYES BUSINESS STUDIO 
HAYES CAMPUS 
COLLEGE WAY 
Post town HAYES Postcode UBS 3BB 
Telephone number (if any) 020 8606 0558 
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 
iiifo@personalIicensecourses.co.uk 

mailto:iiifo@personalIicensecourses.co.uk




  

 

 

  
Brent Borough 
Licensing Department 

  
The Licensing Officer 
Health, Safety and Licensing 
Brent Civic Centre  
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 
 
 

 

Your ref:   

Our ref: 01QK/597/15/157 

 

 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 
 
Tel: 020 8733 3206 
Mobile: 07824868710 
Email: 
nicola.mcdonald@met.police.uk 
www.met.police.uk 
 

 

Date 20/11/2015 

  
Police representation for a new Premises Licence at Wembley Bay Fish & 
Chips, 13 Wembley Hill Road, HA9 8AF.  
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to 
the Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below. 

I am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by 

removing the requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown 

below. 

 
Officer:  Nicola McDonald 
Licensing Constable PC 157QK 
 
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible 
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003. 
The application has been made for a premises licence under section 17 of the act.  
 

The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder. 
 
This application has been made for both Off and On sales of alcohol.  The premise is 
a Fish and Chips bar with internal dining for approximately 35 persons.  Police agree 
that authority for sales of alcohol to be consumed ‘On’ the premises with a fish and 
chips meal is feasible but believe off sales will not uphold the licensing objectives.  
I am unaware of any other fast food facility that allows off sales of alcohol, however I 
am aware of Fish and Chip restaurants where alcohol can be served with ordered 
food. 
 
This area of Wembley has a consistent problem with street drinkers and more 
recently with homeless persons rough sleeping.  There are numerous rough sleeping 
areas behind businesses in the vicinity of this premise, Police feel the rough sleepers 
will purchase fast food and a can of beer and consume it in these areas. Police can 



  

provide photographs of makeshift beds, mattresses and vast amounts of disused 
rubbish including fast food packaging and alcohol cans generated by these rough 
sleepers.  
At a meeting with the applicant during this application process, he seemed unaware 
of what a controlled drinking zone was.  After my explanation he said ‘I will put up a 
sign telling them not to drink in the street’.  This is not practicable when the homeless 
customers have no where else to drink.   
The operating schedule indicates there would be an up to date refusal register and 
incident book on the premises, Police consider staff could not be as diligent around 
sales of alcohol  when staff are cooking and serving food in a hot and potential 
dangerous environment.   
On major event days at Wembley Stadium this area is exceptional busy with 
pedestrian footfall, the food and refreshment businesses  are very busy.  There is no 
indication in the operating schedule how the applicant would control off sales of 
alcohol consumption in the street as visitors to the area would only have access to 
the street to eat and drink the purchased food. 
  
If the applicant agrees that by permitting ‘On’ sales only at the venue Police would 
require the following points be included in the operating schedule or added as 
conditions on the premises licence. 
 
Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) 
Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and the 
detection of offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the premises. 
With proper signage, this reassures both staff and clientele, that this is a safe 
environment where illegal activities are not tolerated.  
All cameras and recording equipment will be installed and maintained in accordance 
with Home Office Guidance and the manufacturers instructions and will be fully 
operational when the premises are open to the public. 

 
Notices shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises, and in prominent 
positions throughout the premises, advising that CCTV is in operation.  
 
Operating Hours to be displayed on Premises 
A notice displaying the opening hours, the type of licensing activity and licence 
conditions should be clearly displayed and visible to anyone outside the premises. 
This may be incorporated in the summary of the licence, which must be displayed, or 
take the form of a separate item. Likewise the name of the Designated Premises 
Supervisor (D.P.S.) should be similarly displayed. This will allow the Police and other 
responsible authorities to readily identify the licence details. Clearly displayed 
opening hours will also reduce any confusion for customers prior to entering the 
premises and possible conflict when the premises close/stop selling alcohol. 
 
A Summary of the Premises Licence will be displayed at each public entrance to the 
premises.  
 

Police require the following points should be added as conditions on the 
premises licence as below. 
 
 

            1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and 

maintained in a good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 
days and shall be made available to police and authorised Officers from Brent 
Council upon request. 



  

 
 2. CCTV cameras shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises.   
 
 3. A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to. 
 
 4. A sign stating “No proof of age – No sale” shall be displayed at the point of 

sale. 
 
 5. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for 
 inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, 
 which will record the following: 
   All crimes reported to the venue 
   All ejections of patrons 
  Any complaints received 
  Any faults in the CCTV system 
  Any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
   Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 
  
 
 
 6. Customers will not take open drink containers of alcohol outside the 

premises as defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing 
Authority. 

 
 7. Customers carrying open or sealed alcohol  drinking vessels shall not be 

admitted to the premises. 
  
 8. Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages shall be available during 

the whole of licensed hours in all parts of the premises where intoxicants are 
provided. 

   
 9. The supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to a person seated 
 taking a table meal there and for the consumption by such a person as 
 ancillary to their meal. 
 
 10. The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only. 
 
 11. Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol, all alcohol within 
 the trading/bar area is to be secured behind locked grills, locked screens or 
 locked cabinet doors so as to prevent access to the alcohol by customers or 
 staff. 
 
  12. Customers should not be allowed to sit, stand or be served from the bar 
 area.  

  
 13. No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 6% ABV shall be 

stocked. 
  
 14. Alcoholic beverages shall be decanted in to a suitable drinking vessel  
 
 15. Major Event Days at Wembley Stadium: 

 Customers shall not be allowed to congregate outside the premises. 

 No drinks shall be served in glass containers. 



  

 The DPS or deputy shall work in partnership with the Police and if 
necessary comply with any direction given by a senior Police Officer 
on duty at the event. 

 No alcohol or “alcopop” type drinks shall be displayed or sold in glass 
containers with the exception of wines and spirits. 

 Door Supervisor to be employed 3 hours before designated kick off to 
prevent persons leaving with opened alcoholic drinking vessels.  

 Stop selling alcohol 1 hour before the designated kick off time, sales 
can resume 15 minutes after the actual kick off.  

 
   

 
Yours Sincerely 
 

 

 
Nicola McDonald PC 157QK  
Licensing Constable Brent Police 
 
 



 
 
 
19th November, 2015 
 
Director of Public Health 
London Borough of Brent 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 0FJ 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Re: Representation to New Premises License Application – Wembley Bay Fish and Chips - 
223462334 
 
As Director of Public Health for London Borough of Brent (a responsible authority under the 
Licensing Act 2004) I wish to make representation against the application in respect to the 
Wembley Bay Fish and Chips premise. 
 
The representation is made under/relates to the following licensing objectives  

1) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder  

The Wembley Bay Fish and Chip shop is located within an area of Wembley Central, 
which has a high level of alcohol related crime. 

Safer Stats Data suggests that Wembley Central is ranked the worst of the 21 wards 
in Brent in respect of alcohol related treatments by the London Ambulance Service. 
 
Data also suggests that out of the 21 wards in Brent that the area has the 2nd worst 
record of alcohol related violence against British Transport Police and 8th worst out 
of the 21 wards for alcohol related violence against Transport for London Staff. 
 

2) The Prevention of Public Nuisance 

Safer stats data shows that the Wembley Bay Fish and Chip premises are located in a 
hotspot for street drinking, violent crime and anti-social behaviour which are Public 
Health concerns.  
 
The control of accessibility of alcohol to young people and street drinkers are a key 
element of local strategies to improve heath, reduce harm and to improve 
community safety through reduced crime, violent crime and antisocial behaviour.  



 
 

Based on the information provided above we would like to see the following:  
 
Sales of alcohol only to be provided with sit down meals that are consumed on the 
premises and not with takeaway meals. 
 
 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 
 

Director of Public Health 

 

 

 

 



21 2.1
USER INPUT BRENT 'Traffic Light Dashboard': June 2015
SELECT POSTCODE FROM LIST WARD WARD NAME

CLICK HERE> HA9 8AF 00AEHE Wembley Central

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER ALCOHOL ILLNESS TREATED BY LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE
AMBULANCE DATA ambulance data

RANK   ALL ASSAULTS RANK   SEXUAL ASSAULTS AGED 8 -17 AGED 18 - 25
2 out of 21 wards 7 out of 21 wards 11 out of 21 wards 3 out of 21 wards

RANK   ALL WEAPON INJURIES RANK   KNIFE INJURY AGED 26 - 39 AGED 8 - 39 AGED 18+
4 out of 21 wards 12 out of 21 wards 1 out of 21 wards 1 out of 21 wards 1 out of 21 wards

RANK   GUN INJURIES RANK   VIOLENCE AGAINST AMBULANCE CREW 
9 out of 21 wards 8 out of 21 wards DEPRIVATION

ward summaries

INCOME DEPRIVATION EMPLOYMENT DEPRIVATION
POLICE DATA: recorded crime and ASB 12 out of 21 wards 11 out of 21 wards
RANK   ALL VIOLENCE RANK  RAPE

3 out of 21 wards 11 out of 21 wards AVERAGE DEPRIVATION RANK BY MOST DEPRIVED SUB WARD AREA
11 out of 21 wards 9 out of 21 wards

RANK   THEFT FROM PERSON (OTHER) RANK   PERSONAL ROBBERY
2 out of 21 wards 1 out of 21 wards http://data.london.gov.uk/datastore/package/indices-deprivation-2010

PUBLIC TRANSPORT ALCOHOL RELATED INCIDENTS
RANK   CRIMINAL DAMAGE RANK   POSSESSION OF DRUGS 

4 out of 21 wards 2 out of 21 wards BTP VIOLENCE TFL ALCOHOL RELATED DISTURBANCE
2 out of 21 wards 8 out of 21 wards

MPS ASB RANK MPS POSSESSION OF WEAPON
1 out of 21 wards 1 out of 21 wards

WELL BEING

Other data sources #N/A RANK Life Expectancy
NIGHT TIME VIOLENT DISORDER DELIBERATE FIRES 13 RANK Incapacity claimant rate -index

4 out of 21 wards 4 out of 21 wards 3 RANK Crime rate - Index
18 RANK Average Capped GCSE and Equivalent Point Score Per Pupil
15 RANK Unauthorised Absence in All Schools (%)

Probation Clients with Alcohol misuse Risk Probation Clients Alcohol Risk and High risk of causing harm 11 RANK Dependent children in out-of-work families
12 out of 21 wards 9 out of 21 wards 18 RANK Public Transport Accessibility

11 RANK Homes with access to open space & nature, and % greenspace
4 RANK Subjective well-being average score

http://data.london.gov.uk/datastore/package/london-ward-well-being-scores





 REGENERATION AND GROWTH

Tel:
Direct Line

Fax:
Email:

Web:
Date:

Regulatory Services
Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way,
Wembley, Middlesex. HA9 0FJ
(020) 8937 5252
020 8937 5364
(020) 8937 5150
environmentandprotection@brent.go
v.uk

www.brent.gov.uk
29/10/2015

Mr Kapoor
Personal Licence Courses Ltd
Sudio 8
Hayes Business Studio, Hayes Campus
College Way Hayes UB3 3BB

Your Ref:
Our Ref:
Contact:

SR/18796/15
Colin Wickes

Dear Mr Kapoor,

Licensing Act 2003
Application for a Premises Licence   
13 Wembley Hill Road, Wembley, HA9 8AF

I refer to your application on behalf of your client for a Premises Licence for the above
named premises. In accordance to the drawings submitted to us on 23/10/2015 related to
the Application, the Public Safety Team make a Representation to the Licensing Authority
on the grounds of Public Safety.

Providing you are willing accept the proposed licence conditions the Public Safety Team
would withdraw the Representation:-

Licence Conditions

The maximum number of persons within the premises shall not exceed 35 not
including staff.

Any locks or flush latches on exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from
fastenings other than push bars whilst the public are on the premises.

In order for the Public Safety Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for
you or your client to confirm in writing or Email that you accept the above licence
conditions.

We will require these conditions to appear on the licence schedule should the licence be
granted.



If you or your client requires further clarification please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Colin Wickes

Principal Public Safety Officer
Regeneration and Growth



Received 

M NOV 2015 
DIGITAL POSTROOM To whopn it may concern, l l 11 i || |||||| |||| ||| ||| f 

* F D 0 C * 
I want to make an objection against Wembley Bay Fish & Chips, 13 Wembley Hill Road, gaining a premise 
license as the owner brings his friends and family at night and they sit inside and drink. This has become a 
routine occurence. For example on Sunday 26 October there was a lot of noise while talking to each other, 
coming from the fish and chips shop which resulted in us living above the shop being unable to sleep 
properly. As we came down to check who it was, there was no positive reponse further from them to stop 
the disturbance as they should have done. Due to a lot of disturbance from the shop our sleep was 
affected and we were tired and could not focus at work and some were unable-to attend work the next 
day. If this continues and we do not focus at work we will get fired and wont be able to pay our bills. 
Additionally there are a lot of places nearby selling alcohol in and out of shops which are sufficient to 
ensure people can use the service but we feet that no more Is required. As more will just increase drunk 
people on the road which is risky as some of us come home late from work. 

Please reject this licence in order to ensure there is less public nuisance coming from below and we are 
able to continue with our lives as normal. 

Regards, 
Residents above Wembley Bay Fish& Chips 

l ^ - A ^ V (r2)(̂ ic'nvorriz;- j3W^/i ^VO^:P F/^F. 

'.=^/c. /; 









LICENSING ACT 2003

Application to vary a DPS on a Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Timothy Sheahan

Name & Address of Premises: Greenes 362-364 Neasden Lane North NW10 0BT

Applicants Agent: N/A

The application is to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as designated premises 
supervisor (DPS) under the Licensing Act 2003.

The proposed DPS is Jurgita Janusauskiene.

2. Background

Ms Jurgita Janusauskiene holds a personal licence issued by the London Borough of Brent.

The existing DPS is Mr Timoth Sheahan  

Only Police Officers may make a representation on the grounds of crime and disorder, or if 
the proposed DPS has a relevant conviction. 

4. Relevant Representations

Representation has been received from the police.  These representations are attached to 
this report.

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Associated Papers
      

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of Representation.
C. Copy of current premises licence
D. OS Map 



Brent 
APPLICATION TO VARY THE DPS ON A 

PREMISES LICENCE 

Application to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as 
designated premises supervisor under the Licensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. 
If you are completing this fonn by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers 
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. 
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

I/We. llAQ.ltH SHeAkihM. 
(full name(s) of the premises licence holder) 

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence to specify the individual 
named in this application as the premises supervisor under section 37 of the Licensing Act 
2003 

Premises licence number 

/5~5~i//2_ 

Part 1 - Premises details 
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

3ei - 3£^ 
HSnsbBA/ Lf^NC NO^TH 

Post Town 

Z-O/VDOA/ 
Post Code 

W^ 10 OBT 
Telephone number (if any) 

1 Premises DPS Variation 
Application.doc 



Description of premises (please read guidance note 1) C P(J Q> t ( d i~lO (J S£ / / 5 / ? R^ 

Part 2 

Full name of proposed designated premises supervisor 

Personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor and issuing authority of that 
licence (if any) 

5^BNT CDur\Ciu lEI^i/ieoMMENT /^H b N6ii&Hd>0u£HOOD 

Full name of existing designated premises supervisor (if any) 

TIMOTHY SHBf^Hf)-N 

Please tick ^ Yes 

I would lil<e this application to have immediate effect under section 38 of the Licensing Act 2003 ' ^ ^ Z 
I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it ^T 

(if you have not enclosed the premises licence, or relevant part of it, please give reasons why not) 

Reasons why I have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of it 

Please tick ^ Yes 

^ 
I have made or enclosed payment of the fee 
I will give a copy of this application to the chief officer of police 
I have enclosed the consent form completed by the proposed premises supervisor 0 ^ 
I have enclosed the premises licence, or the relevant part of it or explanation Q ^ 
I will give a copy of this form to the existing premises supervisor, if any ^r 
I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application 
will be rejected ^ 

2 Premises DPS Variation 
Application.doc 



IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD 
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR 
IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION 

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 2) 

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicltoror other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 3). If 
signing on behalf of the applicant gl^se s|a^ in what capacity. 

Signature i.'!^.^. 

Date l5.4lO./....^QJ5. 
Capacity 

nd nd 
For joint applications signature of 2 applicant or 2 applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent. (Please 
read guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. 

Signature 

Date 

Capacity . 

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this application 
(please read guidance note 5) 

3)61- S6C, /\leffsdB(V Lfl^e^oarH, 

Post town LON t>ON Postcode g 1^ (Q Q^r 
Telephone number Q^^ ^Q J J 9^/9 
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-^nail, your e-4nail address (optional) 

Guidance Notes 
1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises it is. 
2. The application form must be signed. 
3. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that 

they have actual authority to do so. 
4. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign 

the application form. 
5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 

Premises DPS Variation 
Application.doc 



Brent 

DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR 
CONSENT FORM 

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor 

If you are completing this form by hand please use black ink and write legibly in block capitals. 

I. ...JMRGJW. ^M.(f!.M!r!..r'.KI.L(^£. 
[full name of prospective premises supervisor] of, 

., kOMAQA......NMJM...a£fi. 

[tiome address of prospective premises supervisor] hereby confirm that I give my 

consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in relation to the application for 

(/ .Qv.l̂ ^M. QJ: k<. .rr̂ .vA [type of application eg, grant of new licence / 

vary of DPS] by 

imQ.W.y.. MeMLM. ,™™<„a..w; 
relating to premises licence '.7?..W..7:i.J.. .-^ [number of existing licence, if any] 

for 
Q^E^NS^, 5Cl-2G^ I^ERSb^N Lf]N€ 

KQM\^LJLoAh^^^^ 
[name and address of premises to wtiich the application relates] 

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by 

n.M.Q.lH.'/. ^H£AtiBM.. [name of applicant] 
concerning the supply of alcohol at .(?. /̂ .̂vr. . ^ / : . Sr.. .o».../.. M.9.-r^. ..rr..M.P..r:(..... 

N.EA^Ae.M. LdM£. /^0ATK,...^M/^AM...,AMJMJT 

[name and address of premises to whicfi application relates]. 

,?n;s 

Premises DPS Consent.doc 



I also confirm that I am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details 

of which I set out below. 

Personal licence number ■ pnsert, if any] 

Personal licence issuing authority .M^..LO.f}(JlQJi B.n£.0.aGK..P.E..3.££(\J ) 
.MMLCMMCiL 6AESL...^TgMl.^.MUf^M£MlMMtJ50u 
P.KtJ^.j....fAUMMJ~..r.i^..J..J.S..W..r\..7r: pnsert name and address and telephone number of personal licence -^ 
issuing authority, if any] ^f/($^/ JlOf^ b ,yijB (^ BL^^, / / / I 9 f B Z , 020 S9 3'^ S5 5'^ 

Signed 

(it̂ seprint) SU ^G IT/^ J^MU S^US K^£iVE 

Date Ji5 /'O / ^lO/^ 

■g^- -hJUf. 

Data Protection: The London Borough of Brent will use this information for the purposes of The Licensing 
Act 2003 and related puiposes. Any member of the public may examine the application form on request In 
addition, this Information may be disclosed to the Police, The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority, 
relevant ward Councillors and other Council departments. 

This authority Is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the 
information you have provided on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this 
information with law enforcement agencies and other bodies responsible for auditing or administering public 
funds for these purposes. 

Please return the completed form to: 

Safer Streets (Licensing) 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 OFJ 

« 020 8937 5359 Email: environmentandprotection@brent.gov. uk 

Premises DPS Consent.doc 

mailto:environmentandprotection@brent.gov




' ^ Brent ENVIRONMENT & NEIGHBOURHOOD 
REGULATORY SERVICES 
BRENT CIVIC CENTRE 
ENGINEERS WAY 
WEMBLEY 
HAS OFJ 

TEL: 020 8937 5359 
EMAIL: business.licenceObrenLgov.uk 

London Borough of Brent 
Premises Licence 

PART A 
This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of the 
Borough of Brent under the Licensing Act 2003. 

Signed. Date: 29 Aprii 2014 

Director of Environment and Neighbourhood 

Licence number 155412 

Licence start date: 24/11/2005 
Part 1 - Premises Details 

GREENES, 362-364 Neasden Lane North, London, NW10 OBT 
Telephone: 0208 450 3739 

Licensable activities and the times authorised by this licence 

Supply of Alcohol: 

Day 
Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 

Start Time End Time 
10:00 
10:00 

> 10:00 
10:00 
10:00 
10:00 
12:00 

23:00 
23:00 
23:00 
23:00 
23:00 
23:00 
22:30 

LBB - Premises Licence 155412 P Page 11 

http://business.licenceObrenLgov.uk


Non standard timings: Good Friday 12:00hrs - 22:30hrs 
Christmas Day 12:00hrs - 15:00hrs and 19:00hrs - 22:30hrs 
Whether alcohol is authorised to be supplied on or off the premises: On 

The Opening Hours of the Premises: 

Not applicable 

LBB-Premises Licence 155412 Page | 2 



Part 2 

Details of Holder of Premises Licence: 

Name: Mr. Timothy Oliver Sheahan 

Telephone: 
Email:< 

Details of Designated Premises Supervisor: 

Name: Timothy Oliver Sheahan 

Personal Licence Number: i i i W 
Issuing authority: London Borough of Brent 

Annexe 1 ■ Mandatory Conditions 

(a) No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when no designated premises supervisor 
has been specified in the licence or at a time when the designated premises supervisor 
does not hold a personal licence or his or her licence has been suspended. 
(b) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a 
person who holds a personal licence. 
(c) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age 
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 
(d) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant 
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation 
to the premises. 
An irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or 
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply 
of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of 
leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or 
harm to children:-
(i) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 
encourage, individuals to: 
- drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied 
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is 
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 
- drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
(ii) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted 
fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any 
promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a 
table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act); 
(ill) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or 
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less; 
(iv) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a 
sporting event, where that provision is dependent on: 
- the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or 
- the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring; 
LBB-Premises Licence 155412 Page j 3 



(v) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the 
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or 
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable 
manner. 
(e) The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person 
into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without 
assistance by reason of a disability). 
(f) The responsible person shall ensure that free tap watefW*pmvieia¥fiP»^i»^ll) 
customers where it is reasonably available. ?!•«•««««• 
(g) The premises licence holder or club premises certificMte-holder sTilV8HStrmt!tlMfi age 
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, 
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their pf^ttjgrap-hr^atetoftbft^Wid a 
holographic mark. ^mmm 

(h) The responsible person shall ensure that-

(i) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the 
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance 
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the 
following measures-

- beer or cider: half pint; 

- gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and 

- still wine in a glass: 125ml; and 

(ii) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures. 

(i) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or 
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 

Embedded Conditions 

Alcohol On Sales 
Alcohol shall only be sold during the hours specified below: 

On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's Eve, between 10:00 
and 23:00 hours. 

On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year's Eve, between 12:00 and 22:30 
hours. 

On Good Friday, between 12:00 and 22:30 hours. 

On Christmas Day, from 12:00 to 15:00 and 19:00 to 22:30 hours. 

LBB-Premises Licence 155412 Page j 4 



When New Year's Eve Is on a weekday, from 10:00 on New Year's Eve until 23:00 hours on 
New Year's Day, except when New Year's Day is on a Sunday, then the sale of alcohol 
shall cease at 22:30. 

When New Year's Eve is on a Sunday, from 12:00 on New Year's Eve until 23:00 hours on 
New Year's Day 

Annexe 2 - Conditions Consistent With the Operating Schedule 

Not applicable 

Annexe 3 - Conditions Attached After a Hearing by the Licensing 
Authority 

Not applicable 

Annexe 4 - Plans 

See attached sheet. 

LBB - Premises Licence 155412 Page 15 





 

 

 QK - Brent Borough 
QD - Licensing Department 

  The Licensing Officer 

London Borough of Brent 

5th Floor Brent Civic Centre 

Engineers Way 

Wembley 

HA9 7FJ 

 
Wembley Police Station 
603 Harrow Road 
Wembley 
HA0 2HH 

Telephone: 020 8733 3206 
Email: nicola.mcdonald 
@met.police.uk 
www.met.police.uk 

Your ref:  
Our ref: 01QK/612/15/157 

11th November 2015 

 

 
Dear Sir/Madam 

Police Objection to the application to vary the DPS at ‘Greenes Bar’ 362-

364 Neasden Lane, NW10 0ER 

 

I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make 

representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to 

the Crime and Disorder Licensing Objective for the reasons indicated below. 

Officer: Nicola McDonald,  

             Licensing Constable 157QK 

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authorised for 

the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 

2003. 

The application has been made to vary the premises licence to specify an individual 

as designated premises supervisor under section 37 of the Act.   

Police are formally objecting to the variation. 

The Police objections are concerned with the prevention of crime and disorder. 

The proposed DPS Ms Jurgita Janusauskiene is currently on bail appearing at North 

West London Magistrates court on 10th December 2015.  Ms Janusauskiene was 

arrested on 6th November 2015 for offences including threats to kill and assault on 

Police.  In addition to this Ms Janusauskiene was issued with a fixed penalty noticed 

on 1st May 2014 for being drunk and disorderly. 

Ms Janusauskiene is applying to become the designated premises for Greenes Bar.  

This venue had the premises licence reviewed by Brent Police earlier this year due to 

numerous breaches and poor management allowing the licensing objectives to be 

undermined.  One of the requirements by the licensing committee was for the 



designated premises supervisor to be removed and replaced by a strong character 

who could uphold the licensing objectives.   

The role of the designated premises supervisor is to be the premises licence holders 

eyes and ears, the single point of management focus, and the key liaison with the 

responsible authorities.  The licensing Act states it is essential that the appointed 

DPS has effective management control and capable of working in a relationship of 

partnership with statutory agencies.  I do not believe that is practicable in the current 

situation.  Ms Janusauskiene is not a fit and proper person for this role. 

I visited Greenes Bar to meet Ms Janusauskiene during the evening of 30th October 

2015. The premises were open to the public and alcohol was being sold.  Neither Ms 

Janusauskiene nor Mr Sheahan was at the venue or in the residence above.   A 

friend had been left in charge of the bar, he gave his details as Sean Morriarty.  He 

smelt of intoxicateing liquor, he was not the holder of a personal licence.  There was 

no written authority on the premises to allow him to sell alcohol. 

As such I am satisfied that the designation of Ms Janusauskiene as the premises 

supervisor at this time would undermine the licensing objectives. 

Further I reserve the right to bring further evidence to the hearing should any arise 

between now and then.  

 
  Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Nicola McDonald  
Licensing Constable 157QK 
Brent Police 

 
 
 



1:1000

Greenes Bar, 362-364 Neasden Lane North, NW10 0BT

05 June 2015





LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Dor De Casa

Name & Address of Premises: Dor De Casa 377 High Road Wembley HA9 6AA

Applicants Agent:

The application is for a new premises licence:

to supply alcohol from: 08:00hrs to 22:00hrs Monday to Sunday and to remain open from 
06:00hrs to 22:00hrs Monday to Friday and 07:00hrs to 22:00hrs Saturday & Sunday

2. Background

None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 5 of the application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from the Police.

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  7.2 8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Associated Papers
      

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of Police Objection
C. OS Map



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223470626 

Premises 

377 High Road, Wembley, HA9 6AA Location Map 4 ^ « « M S I I 

About the agent 

Type 

Agent 

Organisation name 

Address Ref. 

Address 

Town 

County 

Postcode 

Email address 

Partnership 

Dor De Casa 

202087199 Location Map 

377 High Road 

Wembley 

HA9 6AA 

Applicant number 

Total One 

About applicant one 

Type 

Applicant One 

Organisation name 

Address Ref. 

Address 

Town 

County 

Postcode 

Email address 

Contact Name 

Partnership 

Dor De Casa 

202087199 Location Map 

377 High Road 

Wembley 

HA9 6AA 

BEATRICE ARGHIRE 

Page: 1 



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223470526 

Applicant One 

Phone Number 

Mobile 

Joint Applicants 

Registered Number 

Premises Details 

Address 

Post Town 

Postcode 

Telephone number 

Non-Domestic Rateable Value 

377 High Road, Wembley, HA9 6AA 

HA9 6AA 

12750.00 

Operating Schedule 

Desired Start Date 

Desired End Date 

Number Expected 

General Description of Premises 

01/12/2015 

The premises is a grocery/bakery shop with Romanian 
products. 
We need the licence to sell alcohol, which is going to be 
consumed outside this premises. 

Licensable Activities 

Supply of alcohol Yes 

M. Supply of alcohol - Standard Times 

Day Monday 

Start Time 08:00 

End Time 22:00 

Day Tuesday 

Page: 2 



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223470626 

M. Supply of alcohol - Standard Times 

Start Time 08:00 

End Time 22:00 

Day Wednesday 

Start Time 08:00 

End Time 22:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Thursday 

08:00 

22:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Friday 

08:00 

22:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Saturday 

08:00 

22:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Sunday 

08:00 

22:00 

M. Supply of alcohol - Further Details 

On/Off Sales 

Seasonal Variations 

Non-Standard Timings 

Off the premises 

There is no going to be any variation for the supply of 
alcohol. 

Sell of alcohol will be sold only on the slot times listed, 

Premises Supervisor 

Page: 3 



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223470526 

Premises Supervisor 

Name 

Address 

Postcode 

Phone 

Email 

Licence Number 

Issuing Licensing Authority 

Beatrice Arghire 

N. Concern In respect of children 

Concerns Regarding Children There is no going to be any adult entertainment or services 
at the premises. 

O. Hours premises are open to the public - Standanj Times 

Day IVIonday 

Start Time 06;00 

End Time 22:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Tuesday 

06:00 

22:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Wednesday 

06:00 

22:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Thursday 

06:00 

22:00 

Day Friday 

Page: 4 



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223470526 

O. Hours premises are open to the public - Standard Times 

Start Time 

End Time 

06:00 

22:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Saturday 

07:00 

22:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Sunday 

07:00 

22:00 

O. Hours premises are open to the public - Purser Details 

Seasonal Variations There are no going to be any seasonal variation. 

Non-Standard Timings Premises will always be opened between these time slots. 

P. Licensing Objectives 

General 

Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

Public Safety 

Prevention of Public Nuisance 

Protection of Children from Harm 

A suitable evacuation plan in case of emergency. 
Any person who appears drunk will not be allowed at the 
premises. 

Any person who will appear drunk or aggressive will not be 
allowed in the premises. 

Staff will be fully aware of licensing laws. 
Andy directives received from authorities will be immediately 
executed. 

All customers will be reminded of consideration to the public 
and noise levels when entering and leaving the premises. 

Proof of age will be asked if someone appears under age. 
Training of staff to compliance with the law in relation to 
consumption of alcohol by persons under 18 years old age, 
including a prevention of adults buying alcohol for children. 

Dedaration 

Page: 5 



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223470526 

Declaration 

Data Protection 

Associated documents 

Consent from designated supervisor 
Plan 
consent from designated supervisor 

About this fomi 

Issued by 

Assigned to 

Contact email 

Contact phone 

Channel 

Received on 

Form reference 

Status 

Contact method 

Type 

Amount paid 

Payment method 

Brent Council 
Environment and Neighbourhood Services 
Regulatory Services 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 OFJ 

Liquor Licensing 

environmentandprotectlon@brent.gov.uk 

020 8937 5359 

Customer Portal 

01/11/2015 

223470526 

Submitted on 01/11/2015 22:30 

Self service 

Premises Licence - Initial Application 

£190.00 

Debit Card 

Page: 6 

mailto:environmentandprotectlon@brent.gov.uk


  

 

 

  
Brent Borough Police 
Licensing Unit 

  
The Licensing Officer 
Health, Safety and Licensing 
Brent Civic Centre  
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 
 
 

 

Your ref:   

Our ref: 01QK/634/15/782 

 

 
 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 
 
Tel: 020 8733 3206 
Mobile: 07500993899 
Email: 
paul.whitcomb@met.police.uk 
www.met.police.uk 
 

Date 26th November 2015 

 
 
Police representation for a new Premises Licence at Dor De Casa, 377 High 
Road, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 6AA.  
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to 
the Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below. 

I am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by 

removing the requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown 

below. 

If these conditions were accepted in full I would withdraw my representation. 
 
Officer:  Paul Whitcomb 
Licensing Constable PC 782QK 
 
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible 
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003. 
The application has been made for a premises licence under section 17 of the act.  
 

The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder. 
 

 
Police require the following points be included in the operating schedule 

or added as conditions on the premises licence; 
 
Staff Training 
The sale of alcohol to drunken people and children is a major cause of concern to 
police and highlighted in the Governments Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy. Those 



  

who sell alcohol should be fully aware of the legislation and issues around alcohol 
and should be fully trained to a national standard. 
 
 
Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) 
Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and the 
detection of offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the premises. 
With proper signage, this reassures both staff and clientele, that this is a safe 
environment where illegal activities are not tolerated.  
All cameras and recording equipment will be installed and maintained in accordance 
with Home Office Guidance and the manufacturers instructions and will be fully 
operational when the premises are open to the public. 
 
Operating Hours to be displayed on Premises 
A notice displaying the opening hours, the type of licensing activity and licence 
conditions should be clearly displayed and visible to anyone outside the premises. 
This may be incorporated in the summary of the licence, which must be displayed, or 
take the form of a separate item. Likewise the name of the Designated Premises 
Supervisor (D.P.S.) should be similarly displayed. This will allow the Police and other 
responsible authorities to readily identify the licence details. Clearly displayed 
opening hours will also reduce any confusion for customers prior to entering the 
premises and possible conflict when the premises close/stop selling alcohol. 
 
A Summary of the Premises Licence will be displayed at each public entrance to the 
premises. 
 
High Strength Alcoholic Drinks 
Street drinkers and drunkenness is a major cause for concern in Brent. Brent 
Borough is a controlled drinking zone. If the premise does not stock this high 
strength, cheap beers, lagers and ciders (above 6.0% ABV) then the problem will be 
lessened or displaced.  
 
 
 

Police require the following points should be added as conditions on the 
premises licence as below. 
 
 
            CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained 

in a good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall 
be made available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council upon 
request. 

 
 CCTV cameras shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises.  
 
 The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition 
 images and a clear head and shoulders image of every person entering the 
 premises. 
 
 A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable 

activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to 
the premises. 

 



  

 No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 6.0% ABV shall be stocked 
or sold.  

 
 A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times. 
 
 Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers and 
 managers will undergo training of Licensing Act 2003 legislation. This will be 
 documented and signed for by the DPS and the member of staff receiving the 
 training. This training log shall be kept on the premises and made available 
 for inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request. 
 
 Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol, all alcohol within the 

trading area is to be secured behind screens or blinds so as to stop access to 
the alcohol by customers or staff. 

   
 The area for the display of alcohol for sale shall be no more than 10% of the 

trading area. 
 
 An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for   
            Inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, 
 which will record the following: 
   All crimes reported to the venue 
   All ejections of patrons 
  Any complaints received 
  Any faults in the CCTV system 
  Any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
   Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

 
 

 On event days at Wembley Stadium the following shall apply: 

 Customers shall not be allowed to congregate outside the premises. 

 The DPS or deputy shall work in partnership with the Police and if 
necessary comply with any direction given by a senior Police Officer 
on duty at the event. 

 No alcohol or “alcopop” type drinks shall be displayed or sold in glass 
containers with the exception of wines and spirits. 

 No more than 4 cans of alcohol shall be sold per customer. 

 Alcoholic beverages shall not be sold or supplied one (1) hour before 
the designated kick off or start time of the event and will not resume 
until fifteen (15) minutes after the game or event has started. 
 

 
  
 
 

Yours Sincerely, 
 

 

 

 
Paul Whitcomb PC 782QK  
Licensing Constable Brent Police 
 
 









LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Catalin Savin

Name & Address of Premises: Tache Magazin Romanesc 20 The Broadway East Lane HA9 
8JU

Applicants Agent:

The application is for a new premises licence:

to supply alcohol and remain open from: 07:00hrs to 23:00hrs Monday to Friday and from 
08:00hrs to 23:00hrs Saturday & Sunday

2. Background

None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 8 of the application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from the Police.

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  7.2 8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Associated Papers
      

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of Police Objection
C. OS Map



SCHEDULE 2 

Brent 
Received 

^ 5 SEP 2015 
DIGITAL POS^«'^^'-^ 

regulation 10 

Received NEW PREMISES LICENCE 
APPLICATION FORM 

D B OCT 2015 
DIGITAL PQSTHOQM Aj>pllcatlon for a premises licence to be granted 

under the Ucensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this forni please read the guidance notes at the and of the fonrt. 
ff you are completing this form by hand please write legbiy in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers 
are inside the boxes and written in Uaek ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. 
You may Mrish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

i/)fl̂ . C>VI^;U;K SAy.lv!. 
apply for a premises licence under 

section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for ttie premises described in Part 1 below (the 
premises) and lAwe are malting this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in 
accordance with section 12 of the licensing Act 2003 

Part 1 - Premises Details 

Postal address of prsmlsss or, If none, ordnance survey map retarence or descrlpUon 

Telepliom number of fMomlses (if any) 

NonHtomesth: rateable value of. 

.^y,.-*JiPlf 

K\ zyu 
OLI> "^^0^ i^itjO 

K.^Oi TO t^^ioeo 
M iCD 

PramlBss Nsw Appkattan.dooc 



Part 2 - Applicant details 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as 

a) An Individual or individuals* 

b) a person other than an individual* 
I. as a limited company 
II. as a partnership 

iii. as an unincorporated assodation or 
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) 

c) a recognised ckib 
d) a charity 
e) ttte proprietor of an educational establishment 

f) a health service body 

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care Standards Act 
2000 (c14) in respect ci an independent hospital m Wales 

9^) A person who is registered under Chapter 2 (rf Parti of ttieHeaUh 
and Sodai Cars Act 2008 (within the meaning of that ParQ in an 
independent hospital in England 

^) the chief officer of polce of a polce force in England and Wales 

Pleamtlckv'Yec 

^ 

D 
D 
D 
D 
D 
D 
a 
a 

rdsAd a 

please complete section (A) 

please complete section (B) 
please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 
please complete section (B) 
please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 
please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

Q please complete section (B) 

Q please complete section (B) 

* If you are applying as a person described In (a) or (b) please confirm: 

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 
premises for licansable activities; or 

I am malcing the application pursuKit to a 
o Statutory function or 
o A function discharged by virtue of Her M^esty'spferog^ive 

Please tick « ^ Y M 
D 

n 
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPUCANTS (fill In as applicable) 

Mr @ Mrs n Miss D 

SumarM 

M s D 

First names 

Othertitle D 
(for example. Rev) 

^J^IH CA-TA-Uf^ 

I am 18 years old or over 
Please tick ^Yse 

Current postal 
address 
If different from 
premises address 

Post Town Postcode ^Ac :s(fj) 
Daytime contact teleptione number 

E-nwII address (optional) 

Pntnisas NBW App*catlon.docx 



SECOND rNDIVmUAL APPUCAMT (If aupMcabfe^ 

Mr D Mrs D Mss O 

Surname 

I am 18 years old or over 

Current postal 
address 
If different from 
premises address 

Post Town 

IMS D other fiUe 
(for example, Rev) D 

First names 

Please tick V Yes 
D 

Postcode 

Daytime contact felaplione number 

E-mail address 
(optional) 

(B) OTHBl APPLICANTS 

Please provide name and regist^ed address of appUcant in fUll. Where appropriate please give any registered 
number. In case of a parttiersMp or oth^ joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and 
address of each p<^ concerned. 

î ame 

Address 

Reg^ered nurriber (where a^^pMcaiite) 

Desolation of spjMcarA ̂  eeutipie, partnersh^. coiiiq»ny, uiincorporated a^octaAon ̂ c.) 

Telephone number ff wiy) 

E-mal address (opticMial) 



Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when 
do you want it to end? 

Day 

|0 t 

Month 

i 0 
Year 

Ao I ^ 

If 5,0CX) or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please 
state the number expected to attend 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 

O ^ H l ^ TO R>C A l S U ^ TO q>^<-^ ROWL/tVcU^ 

Premises NewAppiicatl«i.cloo( 



Please tkdc • Y«i 

What l l c ^s^ l e activWes do you intend to carry on from the premises? 
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of flie Licensing Aĉ  2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to tlie Licensing Act 2003) 

ProvMon erf rsaviosmi witwtaifmKwit 

a) plays (if tidcing yes, fill in box A) D 
b) flhfis (If ticking yes. m In box B) D 
c) indoor sporttig evBnts (If ticking yes, fill in box C) O 
d) boxkig or wrestling entertalnmait (if ttckkig yes, fill bi box D) O 
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) O 
f) recorded music (if ticking yes. (Hi in box F) D 
g) perfcmnances of dance (if tiddng yes, fiM fri box G) D 
fi) anytfting of a similar descr^jten to thsrt MkiQ wIthJn (e). (f) or (g) (If flcWng yes, f i In box H) D 

Provi^on <^ entefHrtnmwrt fe»HWas tor: 
1} making music (VticMdng yes, ffl 'm box I) D 
J) dancing (If tiddng yes, fill fti box J) O 
k) entertabiment of a similar d^cs^tion to ttiat faWng vMm (i) or ({) fff tickn^ yes, fW in box K) Q 

Prpvjston of latf rMM n^^hmen| (tf ticktiq yes. W In box L̂  O 

SitieofaicrtK^fif ticdcing yes, fHI in box M) S 

In aH cases ccmiplete boxes N, O and P 

Piays 
standard days and timfcigs 

Day 
MCHI 

Tue 

Wed 

Tfiur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start Fnish 

WW tiie perfwinsice ctf a 1 ^ trfce i ^ w e hKfoors or 
ouidowB or boHi - please tick [v l ^ptea^ r ^ d 
guid«K% ncrte 2). 

Ptoas» cAtfsfurttisr d e M s Imm (c^me read aUd»ice n 

kidoora 

OiMoors 
KMh 

ote3) 

S M e s m ssMontf vwlii&Mtsfor oe i fonMia i^ws rc^ase R ^ 

fkmimftm^mil'm- Whawvouinl i i id^Uff t i i f praBrfseftorflii^ 
iNnk̂ UHMMss of iMvs flft dHfemit MiBM to ttMNM Isftsd ki His colmin on ttie MIL 1 
DlesBS Wst rpiease read atMpice ncMe 5) 



1 Late night refreshment 
1 standard dap and timings 
1 (please read guidance note 6) 
1 î ay 

Men 

Tue 

Wed 

fhur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start Finish 

Will tlie provision of late night refreshment take 
place Indoors or outdoors or Imth ~ please tick [v^ 
(please read guidance note 2). 

Indoors 
Outdoors 

Both 
Pl9?W flivf fMrttWr ««Wf hW? (please read fluWance note 3) 1 

State any seasonal variations for Ihf provlskJnof late nIaht refreshment (please 
read gij|dfnc§ npt t i i 

Non atp^^j^ Itafdnqs. Vfherf ypu M f net to i ^ ^e oimnisfs foi: thf pray^^fn 
of late nIaht refreshment at dtfr»ent flmw, to those listed In the column on the 1 
l^L fAim» *»t (DI^S? read quWance note 5) 

M 
1 Supply 
1 standard 
1 (please re 
I Day 
1 Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

^ t 

Sun 

of alcohol 
days and timings 
ad guidance note 6) 
[Start 

I (O'J ©0 

^ ^ - 0 0 

CQ-XMQ T;Tt,-Wi_i 

OH^o 

m-.oo 

«^.co 

^Pf-00 

1 Finish 

1.1.-DD 

IJ'.nn 

l^oa 

t-^-Of. 

IZVO 

is^ocl 

7S4>b\ 

1WM tiw sui^ly of alcohol be for omsumptlon 
(Please tick box vj (please read guidance note 7) 

On the prembes 
Off the premises 

Both 
i ^ 

1 »ate «iv seasonal varliWons for the orovteion of Me nic** refreshment (ol^se 1 
i r^d auW^Kf nrtfi.4) 

Non-«yuidard«nrinc». Whwe vou Wend to use the premises for * 8 supply of 
irtcohol«dmH«ntttffiestottiosenMedlnttiecoliMnnontheli^.oleiM»IM 1 
(please r^d miktece ntM 5) 

1 

11 Premtes New Af^icaSoadcxa 



state the name and details of tha Individual whom you wlah to apecify on the licence as premises supervisor 

Name C^Al/B^U ^Mlb\. 
Address 

Postcode.. 

Personal Licence number(if known). 

iBsuing licsnalng authority (If lmown)......^lCl:HX--.^2?5'^H.C?^.L' 

N 
PlasM highlight any adult entertainment or aarvlcaa, activRlea, othar entertainment or mattara «icWary to tiia 
use of the premises that may give rIsa to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8} 

i Hours nremisds are 
open to the public 
Standard days and timings 
(please read gukiance note 6) 

Day 
Mon 

Tue 

Wad 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start 
O^J>0 

n.oo 
^'J<f>CV 

01,00 

C^rJOO 

0^,(t>C 

^h.£>£> 

Fir̂ ah 
I2>4i0 

2z.o^ 

i.'Lofl *—^^*--W 

23.00 

n>^0 

^ : ^ ^ 

Z.%-(P6 

Notv^andwdtknlncia. Whwvvouintandtouaelhaorwniaaatotwooantotha 
pidiqc ql cpMsrant times to tfioaa Islad in the cohtmn on tha ML piaa^ fist 

12 Promises New Apptcadon.docx 



P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectivas: 

a) General - all tour licensing objectives (b, c, d, e) (please read giildancs note B) 

DT- Seu-iM-C, ALe4)i^l^^^i 

b> The prevention of crime and diaonisr 

^^^UJHIci PKX>pu^ OTL P p ^ p L , ^ / U x u D N ^ ^ V h 1̂ ^ r 
c) Public safety 

d) The preventoi of public m^sanca 

VCf=̂  t ^eWCt^ O^E_M?C'MG l>MiO|2^ ©IsL Lvt^ '̂c 

e) Theproteclionofchiklrieftfromhann 



Checklist Please tick ^ Yes 

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee 
(have enclosed the plan of the premises * <Z! 
I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 
others where applicable 
I have enclosed, the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be premises 
supen/isor, if applicable 
I understand that I must now adverfise my application - see enclosec^nformation leaflet 
I understand that if i do not comply with the above requirements my appRcation will be rejected 

0 

a 

e 

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE 
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A 
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION 

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10) 

Sfgnataire of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly auUiorised agent. (Please read giidance note 11). if 
signing on behalf of the applicant please state In what capacity. 

Sign^ure .y^^^fT^ZZ.., 

Date 1zS\r..O^.^X£ih-^.. 

Capacity K A M i t ^ K - . ^ 
nd nd 

For Joint applications slgn^uie of 2 ^p l lcantor2 ai^licant's solicitar or other authorised agent (Please 
teoA gudaice note 12). if signing on b^al f of the appHcant please ̂ ate In what cs^adty. 

Signature. 

Date 

Capacity .. 

Contact xmme (where not previote^y ^vrai) and postal address for corre^iondence assodatel with ttils 
application (please re»l guktonoe note 13) 

Post town f^>stcod8 
Tele|>hone numtier 

E-mM iKidress (o|rtionai) 

14 Pranis^ New ApfAstfon.docx 



Notes for Guidance 
1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and 

any other infomiation which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your 
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption 
of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity 
to the premises. 

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent. 

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further 
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified. 

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the 
summer months. 

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular 
day ie Christmas Eve. 

6. Please SHve timings in 24 hour clock (eg 16:00) and only give details for ttie days of ttie week 
when you intend the premises to be used for ttie activity. 

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish 
people to be able to purchase alcohol to consun^ away from the premises please tick off. If 
you wish people to be atrie to do both please tick botii. 

8. Please give information about anyttiing intended to occur at the prmiises or ancillary to the use 
of the premise which may give rise to c»ncem in respect of children, regardless of whether 
you intend children to have access to the pranises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or 
semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines. 

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four lic^sing objectives together. 
10. The application fomn must be signed. 
11. An applfcanf s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they 

have actual autiiority to do so. 
12. WhBB tiiere is nnore than one appticant, botii appiteanls or their respective agents must sign 

the application form. 
13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond virith you about this applfcation. 

Da*BPn:^ctlon:ThBlMKkmBomughofBrmHyi^useMskiKmmtkmnvihepuipo^sofT1mlMx»BkigAa 
puposes. Any imnOiBr of the puMsn^exmiana ma tppK^onfom on request In&ikBUon.mislnfonmUonm^'lwasclos&ito 
ft# Poke, The Lemdon f%e and Emmysncy Pkumk^ AuOKofty, r^evtmt wait* Caumaims ami oefwf Ck^ndl d^arUnenta. 

Thto$ajO«mtytewHlefa<kifytofmiteciUmfmtM:fuf«isMatMn^ers,midto§Mmdm^usBVi0k^ 
onti^kmtforVmpiwm:tfkHitaidKhte(^maffmud.Hmayt^oshamtmMonmMonv\Mikmm^^ 
txxl^Bsr&spaniMB for aucSWig or B^Mf^tBiir^fnMc funds for thesapuipos^. 

15 PnBiTtossNewARjfcataT.doo< 



  

 
 

 Brent Borough 
Licensing Department 

  
The Licensing Officer 
Health, Safety and Licensing 
Brent Civic Centre  
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 
 
 

Your ref:   

Our ref:  

 

 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 
Tel: 020 8733 3206 
07717555787 
Email:Sam.Lewis-
Evans@met.police.uk 
www.met.police.uk 
 

Date 21st Oct 2015 

 

 
Police representation to the application for a Premises Licence at Tache 
Magazin Romanesc, 20 The Broadway, Wembley, HA9 8JU 
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to 
the Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below. 

I am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by 

removing the requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown 

below. 

If these conditions were accepted in full I would withdraw my representation. 
Officer:  Sam Lewis-Evans 
Licensing Constable PC 598QK 
 
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible 
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003. 
The application has been made for a premises licence under section 19 of the act.  
 
The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder. 
 
Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) 
Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and the 
detection of offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the premises. 
With proper signage, this reassures both staff and clientele, that this is a safe 
environment where illegal activities are not tolerated.  
All cameras and recording equipment will be installed and maintained in accordance 
with Home Office Guidance and the manufacturers instructions and will be fully 
operational when the premises are open to the public. 

 
Notices shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises, and in prominent 
positions throughout the premises, advising that CCTV is in operation.  



  

 
Operating Hours to be displayed on Premises 
A notice displaying the opening hours, the type of licensing activity and licence 
conditions should be clearly displayed and visible to anyone outside the premises. 
This may be incorporated in the summary of the licence, which must be displayed, or 
take the form of a separate item. 
 Likewise the name of the Designated Premises Supervisor (D.P.S.)should be 
similarly displayed. 
This will allow the Police and other responsible authorities to readily identify the 
licence details. Clearly displayed opening hours will also reduce any confusion for 
customers prior to entering the premises and possible conflict when the premises 
close/stop selling alcohol. 
 
A Summary of the Premises Licence will be displayed at each public entrance to the 
premises. 
 
High Strength Alcoholic Drinks 
Street drinkers and drunkenness is a major cause for concern in Brent.  Brent 
Borough is a controlled drinking zone. It is proven that high strength but cheap 
lagers, beers and cider contribute to the problem. If the premise does not stock these 
cheap high strength drinks (above 6.0% ABV) then the problem will be lessened or 
displaced. All Off Licenses in the area will be required to stop stocking these High 
strength drinks as they vary or come to review. 
 
Security Measures 
The following measures are proven to improve the security of your shop premises. 
The floor area in front of the counter must be kept clear of any objects that could be 
used as a step to attack staff. Behind the counter the floor area should be raised 15 
centimetres. 
The premises must be protected by a monitored Intruder Alarm system.   
The till/s should be secured from being lifted or moved. There shall be a door where 
access to the till area begins.  
The window of the premises shall be kept clear of signage and advertising. 
Spirits, Champagne and other similar valued goods should be displayed behind the 
counter. All alcohol within the shop should be displayed within the direct sight of the 
till operator and not obscured by other shelving etc.   
 
Police require the following points should be added as conditions on the 
premises licence as below. 
 
 CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained 

in a good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall 
be made available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council 

 
 CCTV cameras shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises.  
 
 No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 6.0% ABV shall be stocked. 
 
 A sign stating “No proof of age – No sale” shall be displayed at the point of 

sale. 
 
 A “Challenge 21” policy shall be adopted and adhered to. 
 

 A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at all 
 times. 



  

 An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for 
inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, 
which will record the following: 

   all crimes reported to the venue 
   all ejections of patrons 
  any complaints received 
  any faults in the CCTV system 
  any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
   any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.  
 
 The following crime prevention measures be implemented: 
        A time delay safe with deposit slot and anti fishing mechanisms must 

 be used in line with a cash minimization policy. 
         Regular robbery awareness and cash minimization training given to all 

 staff 
 
  
 A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable 

activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to 
the premises. 

 
 

Yours Sincerely 
 

 

 
Sam Lewis-Evans 598QK 
Licensing Constable Brent Police 





1:1000

Greenes Bar, 362-364 Neasden Lane North, NW10 0BT

05 June 2015




	Agenda
	2 Application for a new premises licence by Mr Kuppusamy Kirupagaran to provide regulated entertainment, late night refreshment and supply alcohol from: 18:00hrs to 05:00hrs Monday to Friday and from 10:00hrs to 05:00hrs Saturday & Sunday at Unit 2 Popin Business Centre, South Way, HA9 0HB pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.
	2 Popin Application
	2 Popin Public Safety Rep
	2 Popin OS Map

	3 Application for a new premises licence by Mr Ahmed Mumtaz to supply alcohol and remain open from 00:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday to Sunday at Metro Supermarket (72 Craven Park Road NW10 4AE) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.
	Metro Application
	Metro Resident Obj
	Metro OS Map

	4 Application for a new premises licence by Mr Abdul Aslami to supply alcohol and remain open from: 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday to Sunday and provide late night refreshment from 23:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday to Sunday Wembley Bay at Fish & Chips (13 Wembley Hill Road HA9 8AF) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.
	Wembley Bay Application
	Wembley Bay Police Obj
	Wembley Bay Public Health Representation
	Wembley Bay Evidence2
	Wembley Bay Public Safety Rep
	Wembley Bay Residents Petition
	Wembley Bay OS Map

	5 Application by Timothy Sheahan to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as designated premises supervisor (DPS) at Greenes (362-364 Neasden Lane North NW10 0BT) under the Licensing Act 2003.
	Greenes Application
	Greenes Licence
	Greenes Police Objection
	Greenes OS Map

	6 Application is for a new premises licence by Dor De Casa to supply alcohol from: 08:00hrs to 22:00hrs Monday to Sunday and to remain open from 06:00hrs to 22:00hrs Monday to Friday and 07:00hrs to 22:00hrs Saturday & Sunday at Dor De Casa (377 High Road Wembley HA9 6AA) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.
	Dor De Casa Application
	Dor De Casa Police Rep
	Dor De Casa OS Map

	7 Application  for a new premises licence by Catalin Savin to supply alcohol and remain open from 07:00hrs to 23:00hrs Monday to Friday and from 08:00hrs to 23:00hrs Saturday & Sunday at Tache Magazin Romanesc (20 The Broadway East Lane HA9 8JU) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.
	Tache Application
	Tache Police Rep
	Greenes OS Map


